
Memo
To: ASAA Member Schools
Date: January 16, 2024
From: Brad Van Raalte, Assistant Executive Director
cc: Suzanne Kavanagh & Chad Watson, ASAA Basketball Commissioners
Re: Registered Basketball Teams, Score Sheets and Ranking Timeline

ASAA Member Schools,

Please note the following updates:

1. A full list of registered teams by gender and zone has been published.

2. There are now two different score sheet options. Schools, zones and leagues have the

liberty to choose any score sheet they like; these two are simply provided as resources.

Note that the ASAA office will no longer be purchasing the triplicate NCR (no carbon

required) sheets.

3. The ranking timeline has changed; if you are interested, you can view the updated

package.

Also, please remember to post your scores; winning teams are responsible for posting but

sometimes that does not happen, so check to ensure your scores are inputted, even if you lost.

In order to be ranked, you must have scores inputted.

If you have any questions, please contact Brad Van Raalte.

Happy New Year!

https://www.asaa.ca/sport/basketball
https://www.asaa.ca/sport-info/basketball/basketball-scoresheet
https://www.asaa.ca/sport-info/basketball/basketball-ranking-information
https://www.asaa.ca/sport-info/basketball/basketball-ranking-information

